From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Union and Gore naming release
Date: February 1, 2019 12:02:13 PM

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Duncan, Michael GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 11:03 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX ; Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX ; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Union and Gore naming release

Hi Craig,

Below is a news release for from the Hogan’s Alley Society on the naming of the final Vancouver
modular project, Union and Gore. They are hoping to put out the release today as it is the first day of
Black History Month. BC Housing wants to know if society and the city can send the news release
today.s.16

s.16

The society has been heavily involved in the community relations for the new supportive housing
project. They will also be create a mural on the building this upcoming summer

The society has also been working with the City of Vancouver to ensure that the redevelopment of
the Hogan's Alley block (which the modular building is part of) represents the legacy of the
Strathcona’s Black community.

Last Vancouver temporary modular housing residence to bear the name of local

Black history icon
Copyright
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Copyright

hanie.allen@hogansall iety.or

Ellie Lambert
Communications Manager (Media)
City of Vancouver, Civic Engagement and Communications
453 West 12th Avenue, 11th Floor, Vancouver, BC, Canada V5Y 1V4
Office: 604-873-7626
Cell: 604-340-8895

llie.lam vancouver.

Michael Duncan | Public Affairs Officer

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Province of British Columbia
778 698-9191 (office) | 250 208-6184 (cell)
michael.duncan@gov.bc.ca
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Grant, Lisa FIN:EX
Subject: RE: For approval | Feb PCard
Date: February 4, 2019 2:16:10 PM

Approved — thanks Lisal

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Grant, Lisa FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 1:44 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: For approval | Feb PCard

Hi Craig,

| had one final payment on my pcard for MAH. I've attached reconciliation and receipt to this email.
Let me know when you’ve had a chance to review/approve.

Cheers,

Lisa Grant

Executive Administrative Assistant, Provincial Treasury | Ministry of Finance

Phone 250-387-5729

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are

addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or
distribution of the e-mail or the information it contains is strictly forbidden.
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Robinson. Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Pacifica Housing Uplands Walk
Date: February 5, 2019 10:30:11 PM
Attachments: Pacifica Housing 1.pdf

A nice read at the end of the day.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Shayne Ramsay

Date: 2019-02-05 9:16 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Subject: Pacifica Housing Uplands Walk
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: MINISTER ROBINSON"S JANUARY FY19 PROACTIVE RELEASE REPORT
Date: February 6, 2019 10:29:39 AM

Attachments: Redlin nuary Robinson, Selina.pdf

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Laird, Patricia FIN:EX"

Date: 2019-02-06 8:25 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" , "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Cc: "White, Christine MAH:EX"

Subject: MINISTER ROBINSON'S JANUARY FY 19 PROACTIVE RELEASE REPORT

To: Ministerial Assistant

Administrative Co-ordinator

Enclosed please find the Minister’s monthly transactions that have been redacted to remove items
that require severing. If you hover over the text that shows the redaction with a red box around it,
you will see why that information is being redacted. Please review the file for accuracy. If there is an

item that you feel should be redacted please contact me via email by the 22" day of the month for
resolution/correction. If there are no edits to be made, we do not require a response at this time.
Please share the package with your GCPE contact within 1 business day.

This email is a preliminary copy and approval will be required for the Quarterly release which will
include this month and other months in the quarter.

Thank you and please give me a call if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Pat

Pat Laird

Ministry of Finance

Corporate Services Division

Executive Financial Clerk

Phone: 778 698-8590

Serving the Ministries of Finance, the Office of the Premier, all Minister's Offices and various other entities
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: White, Christine MAH:EX

Cc: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX
Subject: RE: PCARD Reconciliation
Date: February 6, 2019 11:50:31 AM

Approved —thanks.
Craig Ashbourne
Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 9:40 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: PCARD Reconciliation

Hello,

Please see my PCARD and corresponding receipts attached.

Once reviewed and approved, please reply all.
Thank youl!

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045 ***Please note new office phone number

>
-
&9 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Bobinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: good story
Date: February 6, 2019 1:37:49 PM

Story based on the Facebook post

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Shayne Ramsay

Date: 2019-02-06 1:29 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Cc: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX"

Subject: good story

https://www.mapleridgenews.com/news/life-in-maple-ridge-modular-homes/
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Bayner. Jena MAH:EX

Cc: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX
Subject: RE: PCard Rec- for Feb19
Date: February 7, 2019 8:58:16 AM

Approved —thanks.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX

Subject: RE: PCard Rec- for Feb19

Good Morning,

Apologies | forgot to attach the scanner invoices and receipts.
Please review the attached PCard statement. | am missing one receipt (Time Colonist subscription)
and will send it in as soon as they email it to me.

Thank you

Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Room 310, Parliament Buildings

Office: 250-387-2283

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Sent: February 4, 2019 10:30 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Laird, Patricia FIN:EX <Patricia.laird@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PCard Rec- for Feb19

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

To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: Final Revelstoke NR

Date: February 8, 2019 9:32:42 AM
Attachments: MR Revelstoke lan rch, FNL.pdf

Fyi on the final version of the release going out this afternoon

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Robinson. Selina MAH:EX
Subject: FW: Maple Ridge ruling summary
Date: February 8, 2019 11:41:20 AM

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Duncan, Michael GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 11:33 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX ; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX ; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX ; D'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX
: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Subject: Maple Ridge ruling summary

Hello Craig,

Below is a high level summary on the Maple Ridge ruling, provided by Housing Policy. We will update

the IN and upload it to SharePoint ASAP.

In his decision, Justice Grauer granted Maple Ridge all the orders sought:

e Enter, inspect and remove prohibited materials under fire act

e Remove and dispose of abandoned items

¢ Injunction to prevent occupants & friends from hindering fire safety measures, city work etc

e Occupants have 48 hours to sign up for housing, and/or register as camp resident

e Anyone else will have to leave or have authorization to be in the camp

e Police authorized to arrest etc

Except:

Paragraph 1 (f):

e Remove from the St. Anne Lands any building, structure or recreational vehicle/camper which
has been located or constructed upon the St. Anne Lands without the written authorization of a
Building Inspector for the City of Maple Ridge...

And Paragraph 3:

e An Order prohibiting any person from:

a. Construction any building or structure upon the St. Anne Lands contrary to a written work
stop order made by a building inspector for the City of Maple Ridge; or b. occupyintg any
build or structure upon the St. Anne Lands contrary to written Do Not Occupy Order made by
a Building Inspector for the City.

And, the Judge declined to “add at this time the requirement sought by the RCMP that the camp be

cleared while the contemplated steps are taken.”

Judge Grauer noted the cold winter weather and said no one should have to choose between

burning or freezing.
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Eaganello, Tara MAH:EX; Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX

Ce: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX; Kubishesk, Carlee MAH:EX; Nicol, Lee A MAH:EX
Subject: Re: For RUSH Review - DARTC Phase 1 Brief and WG Powerpoint

Date: February 11, 2019 10:35:12 PM

Thanks all - this looks good, though 13
T - but overall it seems like a good summary of the
work so far.

s.13

Otherwise no concerns - thanks for sharing.

Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Faganello, Tara MAH:EX"

Date: 2019-02-11 2:20 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX" , "Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX"

Cc: "Andrade, Ana MAH:EX" , "Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX" , "Nicol, Lee A MAH:EX"
Subject: Fwd: For RUSH Review - DARTC Phase 1 Brief and WG Powerpoint

Forwarding to Craig in the absence of more time so he and I can both review...and get back to
you as soon as we can...

Tara
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX" <Jessica.Brooks@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 11,2019 at 11:47:14 AM PST

To: "Faganello, Tara MAH:EX" <Tara.Faganello@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Andrade, Ana MAH:EX" <Ana.Andrade@gov.bc.ca>, "Kubisheski, Carlee
MAH:EX" <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>, "Nicol, Lee A MAH:EX"
<Lee.Nicol@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For RUSH Review - DARTC Phase 1 Brief and WG Powerpoint

Hi Tara,
With apologies for the timeline, attached for rush review in advance of this week’s
working group meeting are (1) the summary of the identified opportunities coming out
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of the phase 1 meetings and (2) the draft deck for the Thursday WG meeting.
Subject to the feedback provided, and your and the MO’s approval, we are hoping to be
able to distribute the summary document to WG members in advance of Thursday’s

meeting.
s.13

Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss in more detail.
Thanks,
Jessica
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Giuliano. Angela LASS:EX
Subject: RE: bills for tomorrow and Thursday
Date: February 12, 2019 5:33:28 PM

Yes, that’s the bill name

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Giuliano, Angela

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:55 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: FW: bills for tomorrow and Thursday

Hi Craig,

| need to confirm the full/correct name of Bill below for House Schedule tomorrow.
Thank youl!

Angela

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX [mailto:Liam.lawson@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 8:54 AM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: bills for tomorrow and Thursday

Wednesday

AG - Bill 2 PROTECTION OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION ACT

MAH - Bill 3 MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS AND HOUSING STATUTES AMENDMENT ACT,

2019
Liam Lawson

Senior Ministerial Assistant
Ministry of Public Safety and Solicitor General
P: 778-974-6050 | C: 250-812-2547
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Maguire, Maeve LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Contact information
Date: February 14, 2019 9:45:42 AM
Hi Maeve,

Happy to help arrange things for the call - please reach out any time. And yes, his name is
Dominic Flanagan, and his email is DFlanagan@bchousing.org.

Let me know if you need anything else,
Craig

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Maguire, Maeve"

Date: 2019-02-13 3:17 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"
Subject: Contact information

Hello Craig,

Thank you so much for your part in setting up that call yesterday with the minister and local
leadership in Cowichan. There was a BC Housing representative on the call named Dominic, | believe.
Can you please send me his contact information?

Regards,

Maeve Maguire | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Sonia Furstenau, MLA
164 Station St, Duncan, BC VSL 1M7

Phone: 250-715-2792 | Fax: (778) 698-8934
Website | Facebook | Twitter
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX
Subject: RE: MHPOABC Submission to Minister
Date: February 15, 2019 11:35:17 AM

Min sig response is good - it was at the meeting.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne(@gov.bc.ca

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 11:28 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig. Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MHPOABC Submission to Minister

Good Morning,

Just inquiring if this was possibly given to you at the meeting MSR had with Al Kemp on the 4th. If so do you have
any feedback in regards to OHCS request found below that I can send to ECS?

Thank you
Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the

Honourable Selina Robinson

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Office: 250-387-2283

From: Correspondence Services MAH:EX

Sent: February 12, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Correspondence Services MAH:EX <MAH.ExecutiveCorrespondence@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: MHPOABC Submission to Minister

Hi Jena,

Has MO received the attached (possibly received by MSR at a Feb. 4 meeting)? If so, how would you like to
proceed. See below from OHCS staff.

Please advise.

Tammy Tubman

Correspondence Coordinator

Executive Correspondence Services
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
MM778-698-3573
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-----Original Message-----

From: Preece, Spencer OHCS:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Correspondence Services MAH:EX

Cc: Ramsay, Launa P OHCS:EX

Subject: FW: MHPOABC Submission to Minister

Good morning,

RTB was CC'd on the letter attached addressed to MSR. Staff are prepared to draft a respond. Wondering if the MO
wants a respond, or if it should move forward as a reply direct.

Thanks,
Spencer Preece

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of Housing and Construction Standards Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing OHCSCORR@gov.bc.ca
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: "Lee Brain"
Ce: Eaganello, Tara MAH:EX; rpoole@rdks.be.ca; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Robinson RBA Call In

Date: February 19, 2019 10:01:47 AM

Hi Mayor -

Thanks for the invitation - I've spoken with Minister, and she has a window for a brief call on Friday and would be
glad to dial in to share some more information on the funding with the RBA members. Unfortunately she does have
a fairly limited schedule that day, so it would need to be a brief call at this point. Would 11:45 work for a 15-20
minute call where she could provide a bit more information on the grant funding, and how the program will work?
We won't be able to get into the fine details of specific dollar amounts, etc, until March, once the regulation has
been finalized, but should be able to speak about the process around the grant.

Let me know if that's possible, and I'll ensure that we hold the time in her schedule.

Thanks - take care,

Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187
E: craig.ashbourne(@gov.bc.ca

From: Lee Brain <Lee.Brain@princerupert.ca>

Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 2:46 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX <Tara.Faganello@gov.be.ca>; rpoole(@rdks.bc.ca
Subject: Minister Robinson RBA Call In

Hi Craig,

Thank you again for everything today - it was a great day and a pleasure to meet you.

As mentioned, the RBA is having an in-camera session on Friday, Feb 22nd from 1030am-1pm and we were hoping
to have Minister Robinson be able to call in and discuss this funding and her thoughts for the future as well.

The meeting is confidential.
If possible that would be wonderful - anytime between that time and we’ll adjust our agenda accordingly.
Once again, thank you for all your support it’s very much appreciated. A great day for the North!

Lee

This message and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately by telephone and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of
this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal. Thank you.
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: White, Christine MAH:EX
Subject: RE:s.22

Date: February 19, 2019 4:06:38 PM

Sounds good —5-22

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: White, Christine MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 3:35 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject:s.22

Hello,
s.22

Thank you,

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

To: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: CIVT: Bond/Roberts - Marpole modular housing
Date: February 20, 2019 9:18:08 AM

A good "1 year later" story

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

Date: 2019-02-20 7:51 AM (GMT-08:00)

To:

Subject: CIVT: Bond/Roberts - Marpole modular housing

CIVT (CTV Vancouver)
CTV News at Five
19-Feb-2019 17:35

Copyright
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Copyright

INO..

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for
the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying,
retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the
Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX
Subject: RE: review required
Date: February 20, 2019 4:43:44 PM

No further harms — thanks.

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2019 3:55 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: review required

Can you take a look at the attached and let me know if you have any further harms to note? It's not

very long. Thanks.

Daniela Gardea

Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

T: (250) 356-0966
E: daniela.gardea@gov.bc.ca
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Robinson. Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: PACS/Maples Building at Riverview
Date: February 21, 2019 7:51:56 AM
Attachments: PACS Ph .docx

ATT 1.htm

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Shayne Ramsay

Date: 2019-02-21 7:40 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Subject: Fwd: PACS/Maples Building at Riverview

FYI

Begin forwarded message:

From: Michael Flanigan <mflanigan(@bchousing.org>
Date: February 21, 2019 at 7:35:45 AM PST

To: _ExCom <ExCom(@bchousing.org>
Cc: John Breckner <jbreckner@bchousing.org>, Lauren English

<lenglish housing.org>, Sheryl Peters <speters@bchousing.org>
Subject: PACS/Maples Building at Riverview

Some great photos of the recently completed PACS/Maples project. A proud
accomplishment for the Riverview team, particularly securing the kFN artwork and
language on the wayfinding signage...
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: MacDonald, Alex MMHA:EX
Subject: FW: 1st & Clark
Date: February 21, 2019 2:37:06 PM

And here: https://www.bchousing.org/partner-services/public-engagement/projects/vancouver-1st-
clark
Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 2:35 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: 1st & Clark

Here are the QAs that we did related to the withdrawal management centre part of the project.
Q1: What is the withdrawal management centre?

e The centre will serve as a replacement for the current Vancouver Detox Centre at 377 E. 2nd
Avenue.

e The new centre would include a range of enhanced trauma-informed, culturally-appropriate
services such as in-patient and out-patient withdrawal management, sobering and at-home
withdrawal management (the START program) all offered in one location.

e The centre would also accommodate academic teaching and research, as well as provide a
learning hub to support staff development, knowledge transfer and sharing the leading best
practices in withdrawal management care and substance use treatment.

¢ |n addition, the project includes 20 beds of short-term transitional housing for Vancouver
Coastal Health clients who have completed detox so they can continue receiving access to
supports while waiting for placement to longer-term housing or treatment programs for
substance use.

Q2: Why does the current Vancouver Detox Centre need to be replaced?

e The current 11,000 sq. ft. site is undersized to meet the growing demands of withdrawal and
substance use programs in Vancouver.

e Among other issues, the facility has failing infrastructure, spaces that do not meet minimum
criteria and a facility design that doesn’t support optimal best practice care.

e Securing a replacement for the Vancouver Detox Centre has long been a priority for
Vancouver Coastal Health.

Q3: Will there be an impact on services?

e No beds or services will be lost as a result of the eventual move to the new purpose-built site.
If anything, services will be expanded.

e The increased space available at the new centre means Vancouver Coastal Health is able to
bring together services that are currently located across multiple sites, so they are in one
location to better serve the needs of people with substance use disorders.

e As aresult, contracted beds at Salvation Army’s Harbour Light Detox centre will be
transitioned into the new Vancouver Coastal Health-operated facility when ready. Vancouver
Costal Health will continue to work with the Salvation Army to provide services in the current
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location until the new withdrawal management centre is opened in 3-5 years’ time to ensure
there is no loss of service for people in need.

Darren Harbord

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

250 882-8518
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Bobinson, Selina MAH:EX

Ce: Gardea. Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Minister"s Council | eBinder for February 28th
Date: February 22, 2019 4:41:43 PM

Hi Minister,

Just a heads up that these are up on the sharepoint so that you have more time with them
before the next MC meeting.

C

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink

C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 4:38 PM

To: MAH Minister's Office <MOFFICE@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; MAH Executive
<MAHEXEC@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: MAH Executive Support Team <EXECSUP@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister's Council | eBinder for February 28th

Sth

Good afternoon, the e-binder for Minister’s Council on February 28" has been uploaded to

SharePoint.

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
5™ Fioor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC V8W 9N7

Office: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Robinson. Selina MAH:EX

Ce: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Subject: Fwd: FOR INFORMATION | Housing Market Dashboard: BC & Regional Housing Market Trends as of December
2018

Date: February 24, 2019 12:31:58 PM

Attachments: Housing Market Dashboard December 2018.pdf

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX"

Date: 2019-02-24 12:20 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX"

Cc: "Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX" , "White, Christine MAH:EX" , "Rayner, Jena MAH:EX"
Subject: FW: FOR INFORMATION | Housing Market Dashboard: BC & Regional Housing
Market Trends as of December 2018

For your attention

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX

Sent: Sunday, February 24, 2019 12:17 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Subject: FOR INFORMATION | Housing Market Dashboard: BC & Regional Housing Market Trends as of
December 2018

Good afternoon, please find attached, the above-noted Housing Market Dashboard:

VANESSA R. GEDNEY

Director, Executive Operations

Office of the Deputy Minister

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

5" Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC VBW 9N7

Office: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973

[N lop
s Work Uxnir

B Where ideas work
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Bobinson, Selina MAH:EX
Subject: FW: FYI - media stemming from mtg with Cowichan group
Date: February 25, 2019 3:45:11 PM

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 3:37 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Mills, Esme GCPE:EX

Subject: FYl - media stemming from mtg with Cowichan group

https://www.cowichanvalleycitizen.com/news/province-looks-for-homeless-plan-from-cowichan-

valley/

Lisa Leslie

Communications Director
Municipal Affairs and Housing
250-213-7724
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Robinson. Selina MAH:EX
Subject: Fwd: CFJC: Baker/Shaw - supportive housing
Date: February 26, 2019 8:31:54 PM

This is a pretty great story

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

Date: 2019-02-26 8:12 PM (GMT-08:00)

To:

Subject: CFJC: Baker/Shaw - supportive housing

CFJC (Kamloops)
CFJC Evening News
26-Feb-2019 17:07

Copyright
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Copyright

TNO...

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

To: Leslie. Lisa GCPE:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: CBU: Wilkinson/Robinson - renting affordability
Date: February 28, 2019 12:38:36 PM

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: tno@gov.bc.ca

Date: 2019-02-28 12:33 PM (GMT-08:00)

To:

Subject: CBU: Wilkinson/Robinson - renting affordability
CBU (CBC Vancouver)

28-Feb-2019 12:03

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

To: Eaganello, Tara MAH:EX

Ce: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Phase 2 DAPR meetings
Date: February 28, 2019 12:53:27 PM

s.13
Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Faganello, Tara MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX

Subject: FW: Phase 2 DAPR meetings

Just FYI re our next meetings...did you want to attend any? | will be at all just not PG (transitioning
with Kaye)

From: Blore, Lori A MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 11:14 AM

To: Andrade, Ana MAH:EX <Ana.Andrade@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kubisheski, Carlee MAH:EX <Carlee.Kubisheski@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Phase 2 DAPR meetings

Hi Ana,

The next round of DARTC meetings are happening next week. Thought we would pass along the
dates in case Craig is interested in attending a phase 2 meeting.
Dates and locations are:

March 6 DARTC North, Prince George

March 8 DARTC Lower Mainland, Vancouver

March 13 DARTC Vancouver Island, Nanaimo

March 15 DARTC Okanagan/Interior, Kelowna

Thanks,

Lori Gould-Blore, Bsc (Honours), MRD

Acting Senior Planning Analyst

Planning and Land Use Management

Local Government Division

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

6th Floor, 800 Johnson Street, Victoria, BC

Phone: 250-952-1670

Email: lori.blore@gov.be.ca

Warning: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. Any distribution, disclosure, copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please telephone or e-mail the sender immediately.
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From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: CKNW: Sara - Wilkinson"s renting comments
Date: February 28, 2019 1:54:43 PM

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: tho@gov.bc.ca

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 1:33 PM

Subject: CKNW: Sara - Wilkinson's renting comments
CKNW (Vancouver)

CKNW Simi Sara

28-Feb-2019 11:23

Copyright
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This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original addressee. All content
is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to
any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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